26/05/2020 Gmail - Fwd: FW: WG: Body jet liners

M Gma“ Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: WG: Body jet liners

1 message

Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com> Tue, May 26, 2020 at 8:00 AM

To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Date: Mon, 25 May 2020 at 13:34

Subject: FW: WG: Body jet liners

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

Cc: Matthias Borgert <matthias@humanmeduk.com>

Hi
Please see the order for 3 litre Serres suction liners fron Kinvara below.
Thanks

Tom

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Martina Austermann <Austermann@humanmed.com>
Date: 25/05/2020 11:22 (GMT+00:00)

To: Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com>

Subject: WG: Body jet liners

Hi Tom, hope, everything is fine with you.

Please see below email for your follow up.

Best Regards
Martina Austermann

----- Ursprungliche Nachricht-----

Von: Info <info@humanmed.com>

Gesendet: Montag, 25. Mai 2020 08:53

An: Austermann <austermann@humanmed.com>
Betreff: WG: Body jet liners

Von: Rebekah Matfin <Bekimatfin1992@outlook.com>
Gesendet: Samstag, 23. Mai 2020 09:41

An: info@humanmed.com

Betreff: Body jet liners

Good morning,
We need to order some of your 3Litre body jet liners.

My place of work is Kinvara private hospital, can you let me know how we
order?

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1667735489346765983%7Cmsg-f%3A1667735489...
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Kind regards

Beki
Sent from my iPhone
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